NEEDHAM
DBSE

December 9, 2024

Michael Moores
Ward Development
Grain Valley, MO

RE: Lakewood Business Park Lot 64 Light Pole Foundations — Lee’s Summit, MO

Dear Mr. Moores,

| am the engineer of record for the above-mentioned project. The electrical drawings show a typical
foundation that extends down to 6’ below the surface. In a few locations, the foundation contractor
encountered rock at depths slightly deeper than 4.5’.

Subsequent calculations show that the foundation detail can be revised to show a 4.5" minimum depth,
rather than the previously specified 6’ depth. The same reinforcing sizes and frequency and anchor
bolts should be used.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Sincerely,

Jeremy Stech, P.E.

(913)689-1539
jstech@needham-dbs.com

15950 College Boulevard, Lenexa, KS 66219 | P: (913) 385-5300 www.needham-dbs.com
9921 Dupont Circle Dr. W Suite 125, Fort Wayne, IN 46825 | P: (260) 497-8400



